



School administrators, Heads of Learning Area – Languages and teachers of Japanese: Second Language General Year 11 and Japanese: Second Language General Year 12 are requested to note for 2024 the following minor syllabus changes. The syllabuses are labelled as ‘For teaching from 2024’.

Syllabus changes

The content identified has either been corrected, deleted or moved from another unit, and has been revised in the syllabuses for teaching from 2024.

For teaching from 2024

	Unit 1	Unit 2	Unit 3	Unit 4
Grammar	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Correction: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> では(じゃ)ないですありません せんせいでは(じゃ)ないですありません では(じゃ)なかったですありませんでした せんせいでは(じゃ)ありませんでしたなかったです Deleted: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> /～くありません たかくありません /～ではありません しずかではありません /～くありませんでした たかくありませんでした /～ではありませんでした しずかではありませんでした 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> From Unit 1: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Te form structures ～て linking ideas (and; and so) ～て+から expressing when you do something after ～てください requesting ～て+います expressing a continuous action in the present Deleted: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> (の) むこうがわ (に) on the other side 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> From Unit 4: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Finite form より/ほうが giving a comparison Finite form のと Finite form のと...ですか asking a comparison question Noun + は noun とくらべて making comparisons Noun + より noun ほうが... making comparisons Noun + ははじめてです。 expressing the first time Deleted: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Plain forms では () Stem + たいと思っています expressing strong desire Base + なくてはいけません expressing that you have to Base + なくてもいいです indicating that you don't have to do something い adjective～くする な adjective～にする expressing how you change something かな interjection (expressing feelings) かしら expressing indecision (feminine) わ mild emphasis (feminine) ～ので cause, reason (because, since, so) 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Deleted: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Te form structures ～てくれます doing an action or favour for me (my group) ～てあげます doing a favour for another ～てもらいます receiving a favour Finite form と conditional (when) Finite form そうです reporting what someone else said/hearsay Noun + というのは～

	Unit 1	Unit 2	Unit 3	Unit 4
Sound and writing system	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> From receptive to productive: 兄 姉 妹 弟 From Unit 2: 家 族 高 年 前 名 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> From receptive to productive: 住 左 右 町 店 近 番 From Unit 1: 百 千 万 円 From Unit 3 productive: 時 分 半 来 方 From Unit 3 receptive: 東 西 北 南 Deleted: 広 駅 		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> From receptive to productive: 目 口 手 体 耳 外